Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory

Memorandum

Date: October 15, 2019

To: All Fermilab Personnel*

From: Kay Van Vreede ,6'7 b

Re: Holidays 2020

2% Fermilab

Kay Van Vreede
Head of WDRS

Workforce Development &
Resources Section (WDRS)
P.O. Box 500, MS-107

Kirk Road and Pine Street
Batavia, lllinois 60510-5011

Office: 630.840.3396
vanvreed@fnal.gov

The following schedule identifies the dates on which the laboratory will observe

holidays during 2020.

Event

New Year’s Day, 2020
Martin Luther King Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Eve (half-day)
Christmas Day

New Year’s Eve (half-day)
New Year’s Day, 2021
(Calendar Year 2021 Holiday)
Floating Holiday

Date Observed

January 1
January 20
May 25

July 3
September 7
November 26
November 27
December 24
December 25
December 31

January 1

Day

Wednesday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Monday
Thursday
Friday
Thursday
Friday
Thursday
Friday

Any regular workday selected by the employee
with prior approval from the supervisor.

* Bargaining unit employees, please refer to your collective bargaining agreement for

the holiday list.
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